

**From:** Jones, Christopher S (FAA) <[christopher.s.jones@faa.gov](mailto:christopher.s.jones@faa.gov)>

**Sent:** Wednesday, July 1, 2026 3:41 PM

**To:** Wieczorek, Chris <[Chris.Wieczorek@T-Mobile.com](mailto:Chris.Wieczorek@T-Mobile.com)>; Valle-Colon, Oscar (FAA) <[Oscar.Valle-Colon@faa.gov](mailto:Oscar.Valle-Colon@faa.gov)>

**Cc:** Wilson, Dan <[Dan.Wilson@T-Mobile.com](mailto:Dan.Wilson@T-Mobile.com)>; Pinkston, Katrina <[Katrina.Pinkston@t-mobile.com](mailto:Katrina.Pinkston@t-mobile.com)>; Shah, Vaibhav (FAA) <[Vaibhav.Shah@faa.gov](mailto:Vaibhav.Shah@faa.gov)>

**Subject:** RE: FAA Consent for 2.7 GHz STA Testing

**External Sender**

Mr. Wieczorek,

The FAA Spectrum Engineering Services is aware of this joint testing in Oklahoma later this month.

Please provide this email as a confirmation notice to the FCC Office of Engineering and Technology in support of your application.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

V/R,

**Christopher S. Jones**

Spectrum Assignment & Engineering Team, AJW-191  
Aeronautical Advisory Group, Chairman  
Frequency Assignment Subcommittee, Representative  
NAVAID Frequency-Bands Engineering, Lead

Phone: 202-256-5523  
[christopher.s.jones@faa.gov](mailto:christopher.s.jones@faa.gov)

SIPR/HSDN address:  
[christopher.jones@dhs.sgov.gov](mailto:christopher.jones@dhs.sgov.gov) (no middle initial)  
[FAASpectrum@dhs.sgov.gov](mailto:FAASpectrum@dhs.sgov.gov)



**Federal Aviation  
Administration**